UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL COMMITTEE
1st meeting

held on

FORTY—FIFTH SESSION Wednesday, 19 September 1990
at 10 a.m.

Official Records New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1st MEETING

hairman: Mr. de MARCO
(President of the General Assembly)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION OF THEF FORTY-FIFTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GERERAL

This record is subject to correction,
Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the delegation cancerned
within one week of the date of publication 10 the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, Room DC2.750,
2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be sssued after the end of the session, in & separate corrigendum for each Committee.

90--55933 25848 (E)

R

Distr. GENERAL
A/BUR/45/8R.1

26 September 1990
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

,Q.Q



A/BUR/45/SR.1
English
Fage 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.2Q a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE TFORTY-FIFTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEM3: WEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(A/BUR/45/1 and Add.1l)

MMWWOWMM of meg_un.qs-

6. The Committee further decided to recommend that delegations shouid be reminded
of the utmost importance of punctualjty in the interest of ensuring an effective
and orderly organization of work and achieving economies for the United Nations.

Paragraphs 13 to 15 (General debate)

7. The Committee endorsed the suggestions in paragraphs 13 and 149 of the
Secretary-General's memorandum.




A/BUR/45/5R.1
English
Page 3

8. The CHAIRMAN said that, in view of the large number cf delegations already
inscribed on the list of speakers for the general debate in the General As-zembly,
representatives were urged to speak in the order listed. Those unable to speak at
the scheduled time would be put at the end of the list for the same day.

9. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 15
and to recommend that the provision prohibiting the practice of expressing
congratulations in the Assembly Hall should apply during the forty-fifth session.
In that connectign, it also decided to recommend to the General Assembly that
speakers in the general debate should be asked to exit the Assembly Hall through
Room GA-200 located behind the podium before returning to their seats.

Paragraphs 16 and 17 (Explanation f vote, righ f repl nd length of ments)
10. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to
aragraph 7 _an of i ecision 34/401 an rul 72 and 1 £ rules

of procedure and paragraph 22 of annex VI thereto, for appropriate action to be
taken by the Assembly in pilenary meeting and by the Main Committees.

Paragraph 18 (Records »f meetings)

11. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the
suggestions in paragraph 18 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 2 Concludin tatements)

12. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the need for
full implementation of paragraph 17 of decision 34/401.

Paragraphs 21 and 22 stions rel : h rogr )

13. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the
provisions reproduced in paragraphs 21 and 22 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraphs 2 nd 24 (Documen ion)

14. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 28
of decision 34/401;: it took note of the recommendation in paragraph 24 of the

ecr ry-General's memoran .

Paragraphs 25 and 26 (Resolutions)

15: The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 32
of its decision 34/401 and to recommendation 3 (f) of the Group of High-level

Intergovernmental Experts.



A/BUR/45/SR.1
English
Page 4

Paragraphs 27 and 28 {Special conferences)
16. The Committee decided to draw_the General Assembly's attention to the
recommendations r rr in ragr 2 nd 2 h retary-General's

memorandum.

Paragraph 29 (Meetings of subsidiary organs)

17. The CHAIRMAN said that the General Assembly had already taken action on the
request by the Chairman of the Committee on Conferences regarding the Ad_Hoc
Committee of the Whole for the Preparation of the International Development
Strategy for the Fourth United Nations Development Decade and the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordination.

18. The Committee decided to recommend_that the General Assembl should authorize

he remaining six subsidiar rgans referyr in ragraph 29 of the

Secretary-General's memorandum to meet during the forty-fifth session.
Section III. Adoption of the agenda

19. The CHAIRMAN said that, in accordance with rule 40 of the rules of procedure,
the Committee would not consider the substance of any item except in so far as it
bore on the question of whether or not to recommend the inclusion of that item in
the agenda.

20. He also drew attention to the fact that the General Assembly, at its

forty fourth session, had decided to delete item 43, entitled "Question of
Namibia", and item 17 (i), entitled "Appointment of the United Nations Commissioner
for Namibia", from the provisional agenda of the forty-fifth session. He said that
the draft agenda consisted of 157 items.

21. The Committee took note of paragraph 31 of the Secretary-General'’s

memorandum.
Inclusion of items
Items 1 to 6

22. The CHAIRMAN said that items 1 to 6 had already been considered; he would
therefore take it that there were no comments on their inclusion in the agenda.

ltems 7 22

23. The Committee decided to _recommend that the General Assembly should include

items 7 to 22 in the agenda.

Items 23 to 26

24. The Committee decided to recommend that the Generai Assembly should include
the agenda.

items 23 to 26 _in th




A/BUR/45/5R.1
English
Page 5

Item 27

25. Mr. BLANC (France) expressed regret that the Committee was again considering
the inclusion of item 27. Discussion by the Assembly of the question of the island
of Mayotte would constitute a violation of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter
of the United Nations since the island was under French sovereignty. Moreover,
France and the Comoros regularly reviewed the gquestion together within the
framework of the close relations between those two countries. Their most recent
consultations had taken place in June 1990, when the President of the French
Republic had visited the Comoros.

26. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 27 in the agenda.

Items 28 to 31

27. Tke Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 28 to 31 in the agenda.

Item 32

28. The CHAIRMAN said that, after consultations with the original sponsors of the
item, it had been proposed that the title of the item should be amended to read
"The situation in Cambodia".

29. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 32, as amended, in the agenda.

Items 33 to 35

30. The Committee decided to recommend that the Gemeral Assembly should include
items 33 to 35 in the agenda.
Item 36

31. The CHAIRMAN said that, after consultation with the sponsor of the item, it
had been proposed that the Assembly should defer consideration of the item and
incluée it in the provisional agenda of its forty-sixth session.

32. Th ommi ecided recomm h nsideration of item 36 should be
deferred to the forty-sixth session of the General Assembly and th he item
should be included in the provisional en £ that session.

Item 7 4

33. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 37 to 45 in the agenda.

/o



A/BUR/45/5R.1

English
Page 6
items 46 to 55
34. The Committee decided to _recommend that the Gemeral Assembly should include
item in th nda.
m 7 7
35. The Committee decided to_recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 7 7 in th nda.
Item 71
36. The Committee Qeéidgd to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 68 to 71 in the agenda.
Items 72 to 78
37. Th mm i decid r mmengd t h neral A m hould include
items 72 to 78 in the agenda.
Item 79

38. Mr. PEERJHUM (Mauritius) said that the French and Mauritian authorities had
decided to intensify their consultations on the question. 1In the light of that
development, and on the basis of consultations among the French, Malagasy and
Mauritian delegations, he wished to propose that the General Assembly should defer
consideration of item 79 until the forty-sixth session.

39. The Committee decided to_recommend that consideration of item 79 should be
deferred to the forty-sixth session of the General Assembly and that the item
should be included in t e provisional agenda of that _session

Items B0 to 117

5 e

40. Th mm i i mmen h h ral A mbl hould incl
items 80 117 in th nda.
Item 118

41. Mr. BLANC (France) said that, in his progress report on the question of

East Timor (A/45/507). the Secretary-General indicated that the talks between
Indonesia and Portugal on the subject of East Timor were proceeding in a positive
manner and that a group of Portuguese parliamentarians had been invitead by
Indonesia to visit East Timor. 1In the light of such constructive developments, he
proposed that the General Committee should recommend that the General Assembly
should defer consideration of the jitem to its forty-sixth session.

Faon



A/BUR/45/8R.1
English
Page 7

42. Mr. THOMPSON (Fiji) supported the proposal made by the representative of
France.

43, X d_tha sidera f i ] 114 I
deferr he forty-six i h ner A m item
should be incl in th rovision n ion.

Items 119 to 137

44. The Commi decided r mmend_tha h eral A mbl hould include
items 119 to 137 in the agenda.

Items 138 to 140

45. The Committee decide r mmend tha he neral A mbl hould inclu
items 138 to 140 in the agenda.

Item 141

46. The CHAIRMAN said that the General Assembly had received a letter dated
17 September 1990 from the Permanent Representative of Romania (A/45/511)
requesting that consideration of item 141 should be deferred and that the item
should be included in the provisional agenda of the forty-sixth session of the
General Assembly.

47. The Commi eci r i ion i
deferred to the forty-sixth sesc’on of the General Assembly and that the item
hould be inclu in th rovision n h ion.

Items 142 to 150

48. The Commi ci r h 1 m incl
items 142 to 150 in the agenda.

49. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 151 had been requested by
Guatemala (A/45/143 and Corr.l). The representative of Guatemala had asked to
participate in the discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules
of procedure.

50. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Villagrén de Leon (Guatemala) took a
place at the Committee table.

51. Mr. VILLAGRAN DE LEON (Guatemala) said that conciliation as a means of
settiing international disputes had not been particularly effective. In that
regard, conciliation did not differ much from the other means for settling disputes
set out in Article 33 of the Charter of the United Nations. Nevertheless, his
delegation believed that there were opportunities for improving the conciliation
process. The many existing bilateral, multilateral and regional conciliation
agreements were far from being satisfactory models for States wishing to adopt
ad_hoc conciliation agreements. Neither the existing bilateral agreements, which

fee



A/BUR/45/SR.1
English
Page 8

(Mr. Villagran de Ledn, Guatemala)

were almost all very old and not easily accessible, nor the provisions concerning
conciliation contained in multilateral treaties took account of the useful work
carried out in 1961 by the Institute of International Law. Moreover, the
provisions on conciliation contained in multilateral agreements were clearly
incomplete.

52. For those reasons, the Government of Guatemala believed that the General
Assembly should adopt a resolution in which it recomm.aded a set of model norms for
conciliation which, in addition to tying up loose ends, would take account of the
work of the Institute of International Law. Those ideas had inspired Guatemala in
its preparation of the draft resolution contained in document A/45/143 and, in
particular, the two appendices to the draft, the first of which contained the model
norms, while the second contained an explanatory commentary on the application of
the United Nations rules for the conciliation of disputes between States. The
rules went beyond the recommendations of the Institute and provided for a procedure
which would make use of a sole conciliator. The rules accorded an important role
to the Secretary-General of the United Naticns, and that was in keeping with
current efforts to enhance the role of the Secretary-General in the settlemont of
dirputes.

53. The draft resolution which Guatemala would introduce in the Sixth Committee
would be a considerable improvement over its initial draft resolution on
conciliation,

54. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include

item 151 in the agenda.

55. Mr. Villagran de Ledn (Guatemala) withdrew.
Items 152 and 153

56. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 152 and 153 in the agenda.

Item 154

57. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 154 had been requested by Costa
Rica (A/45/192). The representative of Costa Rica had asked to participate in the
discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules of procedure.

58. At the invitation of the Chairman. Mr. Bor bon_( Costa Rica) took a place at the
Committee table.

59. Mr. BORBON (Costa Rica) said that the Government, of Costa Rica attached great
importance to the work of the University for Peace and believed that it was
necessary to draw attention to the tenth anniversary of its establishment hy
General Assembly resolution 35/55. 1In its first 10 years of activities, the
University for Peace had proven its worth by developing programmes and courses
which had had a decisive effect on the formatjon of attitudes favourable to peace.

/e



A/BUR/45/8R.1
English
Page 9

(Mr. Borbdn, Costa Rica)

His delegation intended to distribute in the near future a draft resolution for
consideration and adoption by the General Assembly. He requested that the item
should be allocated to the plenary Assembly.

60. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 154 in the agenda.

Items 155 and 156

61. The Committee decid r mmend th he neral A mbhl hould incl
jtems 155 and 156 in the agenda.

Item 157

62. The CHAIRMAN said that thé inclusion of item 157 had been requested by
Kuwait. The representative of Kuwait had asked to participate in the discussion of
the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules of procedure.

63. At invitation of th hairman, Mr. Abulhasan (Kuwait) cook a place at the
Committee table.

64. Mr. ABULHASAN (Kuwait) said that, at its forty-fifth session, the General
Assembly would have to address grave issues posing a threat to international peace
and security. The past seven weeks had witnessed a unique occurence that was
unprecedented in the history of the United Nations and one that had shaken the
foundations on which international relations were built, namely Iraqg's aggression
against Kuwait, its complete occupation and annexation of the country and its use
of the most infamous methods for the oppression, intimidation, plunder and
expulsion of its peaceable people in a planned attempt totally to obliterate the
country’'s identity and existence.

65. The international community had also given expression in an unprecedented
manner to its condemnation of that aggression, which constituted a shattering biow
to the Charter of the United Nations. After careful study of the matter in all its
aspects and taking into account the continued Iragqi aggression and the expansion of
its malicious goals, his Government had deemed it appropriate to request the
inclusion of an additional item in the agenda of the General Assembly, as set forth
in document A/45/233. As a result of intensive consultations following its
submission of the request and in the light of the universal consegquences of that
grave act of aggression and of the fact that it represented a flagrant violation of
the letter and spirit of the Charter, his delegation would like to change the
wording of the item to read:

“Iraqi aggression and the continued occupation of Kuwait in flagrant vicolation
of the Charter of the United Nations”.

66. In submitting its request for the inclusion of the additional item, his
delegation had based itself on the provisions of Articles 10 and 1) of the Charter.
At the same time, it was fully aware of the provisions of Article 12. For that



R L B . L L . R ok e

A/BUR/45/SR.1
English
Page 10

(Mr, Abulhasan, Kuwait)

reason, as could be seen from the explanatory memorandum annexed to the request for
the inclusion of an additional item, his delegation made no recommendation and
submitted no draft resolution on the item at the current stage. It reserved the
right to request that the item should be discussed in the Assembly at an
appropriate time to be determined in consultation with the Chairman of the General
Committ~e and without prejudice to the requirements of Article 12 of the Charter.

67. His delegation had also requested that the item should be accorded the
necessary priority in the belief that, while the Assembly had before it a crowded
agenda, the serious character of the aggression, its consequences and the fact that
it represented a continuing threat warranted the according of such priority if that
should become necessary. That would, of course, take place in consultation with
the Chairman of the General Committee.

68. His delegation, in submitting the rcavest, was fully confident that it would
receive the full endorsement of thu members o the General Committee in line with
the support and understanding that Kuwait had received from the Members of the
United Nations since the beginning of the aggression and that a clear message would
be sent to the Iraqgi régime to the effect that it was internationally isolated,
that it was violating international peace and security and that it was a danger to
the United Nations and to the principles and the Charter of the Organization.

69. Mr. RANA (Nepal) said that the crisis in the Persian Gult cegion had come at a
time when hopes for a new era ' .nternational 1olations were high. The Security
Council had reacted swiftly and firmly to Irag's flagrant violation of the
principles of the Charter of the United Nations and the norms of inter-State
relations, and it continued “n give high priority to the matter. However, since
the situation 1-as of concern to all delegations, Nepal supported Kuwait's request
and urged that the General Ascembly should consider the item on a priority basis.

70. Myr. MAKKAWI (Lebanon) said that his delegation associated itself with the
statements made by the representatives of Kuwait and Nepal. Lebanon fully
supported the iaclusion of the item, which should be accorded the highest priority
in order to enable States which had not yet done so to express their views on the

crisis and to help ensure the complete and unconditional withdrawal of Iraq from
Kuwait.

71. Mr. MOUSSA (Egypt) said that the invasion of Kuwait had serious global
ramifications, and could adversely affect international relations and the
international legal system, which provided for iespect for the territorial
integrity of States, a principle which had heen viclated by the invasion of Kuwait.

72. The Security Council had lived up to its responsibilities, but all members of
the international community should be afforded the opportunity to express their
views against violation of the sovreignty of States. The delegation cf Egypt
therefore supported the request of Kuwait for the inclusion of that item in the
agenda.




A/BUR/45/SR.1
English
Page 11

73. Mrs. DIALLO (Senegal) said that her delegation also wished to join in the
expression of solidarity with Kuwait and to support the request that the item
should be included in the agenda and be granted the highest priority.

77. The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention to six items of the draft agenda
which had nct been considered by the General Assembly. He invited the Committee to
consider the recommendations it should make regarding the allocation of those items.

78. He said that the sponsor of item 150 had proposed that the item should be
allocated to the Sixth Committee.

80. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 151 had proposed that the item
should be allocated to the Sixth Committee.

81. The Committee decided to recommend t¢ the Gepneral Assembly that jtem 151
should be allocated to the Sixth Committee.

82. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsors of item 153 had proposed that the item
should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

embly that jitem 153

84. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 154 had proposed thot the item
should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

85. Ihﬂmmg_ﬁmwmmwa 1 Assembly that item 15 1
should be considered directly in plenary meeting.




A/BUR/45/SR.1
Enylish
Page 12

86. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 155 had proposed that the item
should be considered in plenary meeting.

88. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsors of item 155 had also proposed that the
ceremony should be held on 1 October 1990 in order to allow the Declaration and
Plan of Action for the Summit for Children to be appropriately acknowledged by the
plenary.

89. The Committee decided that the ceremony for the presentation of the

Children should be held on L October 1990.

90. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 157 had proposed that the item
should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

91. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that jitem 157
should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

92. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsor of item 157 had also proposed that that
item should be considered as a matter of priority.

Paragraph 35

94. The CHAIRMAN proposed that, in the licght of the decision by the General
Committee to recommend the inclusion of item 156 (Critical economic situation in
Africa) in the agenda, paragraphs 9 to 12 of section A, chapter IV, of the report
of the Economic and Social Council should be considered in plenary meeting.

95. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that
paragraphs 9-12 of section A, chapter IV, of the report of the Ecopomic and Social
Council should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

96. The Committee decided to recommend that, as at previous sessiong, all the
chapters of the report of the Special Committee relating to spegific Territories
should be referred to the Fourth Committee, thus enabling_the Assembly to deal_in

plenary meeting with the question of_ the_implementation of the Declaration as a
whole.

¢7. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the speciai
commemorative meeting in observence of the thirtieth anniversary of the Declaration

of the Granting of Independence to Colopial Countries _and_Feoples should be_hele oun
Thursday, 11 _October in _the morning.




A/BUR/45/5R.1
English
Page 13

102. The CHAIRMAN noted that the Secretary-General drew the General Committee's
attention to resolution 44/209 of 22 December 1589.

be dealt with directly in plenary meeting and that such a decision would in po way
2rejudge the arrangements to be made for the future copsideration of the item.

106. The Committee decided to recommend that item 126 should be allocated to the
Fifth Committee on the understanding that the reperts of the Joint lnspection Unit
dealing with subject-matters assigned to other Main Committees would be referied
alsqo _to those Committees.




A/BUR/45/5R.1
English
Page 14

Paragraph 45

Item ropo for nsideration in plenarv m in

107. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration in plenary meeting in the Secretary-General's
memorandum, including the observance of the fortieth anniversary of multilateral

technical co-operation for development within the United Nations system under
sub-item {a f item and _includin 1so i 153, 154, 155 and 157 and

excluding item 36, entitled "Judgement of the Internatignal Court of Justice of
27 June 1986 concerning military and paramilitary activities in and against
Nicaragua: need for immediate compliance", and item 44, entitled "Question of
Cyprus', should be allocated to the plenary Assembly.

Items proposed for consideration by the First Committee

108. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items

proposed for consideration by the First Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allocated to_that Comnpittee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Special Political Committee

109. Taking in nt i cision on the item enti . ions of the
Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa and Bassas da India", the
Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items proposed for
consideration by the Special Political Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allgocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Second Committee

110. The Commi decid T mmend he General A

proposed for consideration by the Second Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allo t hat mmittee.

Items pr s for nsideration he Thir ommi

111. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items

roposed_for nsideration b he Third Committee in th retarv-General'
memoran should be alloca to th mmittee.
i1tems pr for nsideration he Fourth Committee

112. Taking into account its decision regarding the item entitled “Question of East

Timor" h mmi e i recommen he neral A mbly th he jitems
X for nsideration the Fourth Commi in th r ry-General’s

memorandum_should be allocated to that Committee.



A/BUR/45/8R.1
English
Page 15

1tems _proposed for considexation by the Fifth Committee

113. The Committee decided to recommend to the Gepneral Assembly that the items
proposed for cousideration by the Fifth Committee in the Secretary-General's
nemorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

proposed for sgnaimnmn_bx_tha.ﬂuh&mmum_ian&nnﬂmLs
memorandum, including items I _
to _that Committes.

115. Mx. PAPADATQS (Greece) said that he supported the recommendation adopted by
the Committee with regard to deterral of consideration of item 79 to the
forty-sixth session.

The meeting rose av 12.10 p.m.



